Kenton County
K P Planning
Commission

TO: KCPC Members; Matt Smith, KCPC Legal Counsel and interested parties
FROM: Andy Videkovich, AICP, Director of Planning at PDS

RE: KCPC SPECIAL Public Hearing Notification for January 06, 2026

DATE: December 17,2025

Your next special public hearing will be held at the Kenton County Government Center, in the 2™ floor
Commission Chambers, 1840 Simon Kenton Way in Covington on Tuesday, January 06, 2026, at 6:15 p.m.
Notification details for each public hearing are separated below.

FILE NUMBER: PC-25-0010-PF (Ludlow Public Facility Review)

APPLICANT: Robert Ehmet Hayes & Associates per Amy Sanders on behalf of Ludlow Independent Schools
LOCATION: 479 Victoria Street and 77 Adela Avenue, Ludlow

REQUEST: A public facility review per KRS 100.324 and KRS 147.680

SUMMARY: The applicant proposes to construct a 9,820 square foot indoor practice facility with
associated parking and pedestrian areas.

FILE NUMBER: PC-25-0013-TX (Covington Text Amendment)

APPLICANT: The City of Covington per Kaitlin Bryan, Regulatory Services and Historic Preservation
Manager

REQUEST: Proposed text amendments to the Covington Neighborhood Development Code (1) allowing
“Changeable Copy” as a as part of a principal detached sign within the AUC (Auto-Urban Commercial)
District and (2) adding a formula for the measurement of sign illumination.

Information submitted with this request is available for review by contacting staff at PDS between 8 a.m.
and 5 p.m., Monday through Friday.
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